Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Preston, Kelli Jo [Kellido.Preston@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 7:23 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Phillips, Hollis

Subject: Extension Request RO#66

Attachments: DIR_L_2010-09-02.pdf

Hi Paresh-

The attached directive 2010-09-02 states that the Soil & Water Investigation Report is due December 1, 2010. We have
taken the steps to implement the work plan; however, due to the drillers schedule we were not able to arrange the
implementation until November 1 and 2, 2010. This being the case, we would like to request an extension for the due
date of the Soil & Water Investigation Report to January 1, 2011.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Kelli

Kelli Jo Preston | Staff Hydrogeologist | kellijo.preston@arcadis-us.com
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 630 Plaza Drive, Suite 100 | Highlands Ranch, CO, 80129
T. 303.471.3403 | F. 720.344.3535

www.arcadis-us.com
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.



